## BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF MAY 6, 1980

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Lloyd Tatum, Chairman, Clayton Shiver, Gene Bailey, Donnell Whitfield and Bobby Varnum.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, Sheriff William G. Smith and Attorney Bill Corbin were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by the Sheriff followed with prayer by Commissioner Bailey.

Mrs. Sylvia Brodie, a representative with the Silver Hair Legislature, met with the Board concerning a Silver Hair Legislative meeting in Orlando. A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to appoint Mrs. Brodie as the representative from District 9 to serve on this committee.

Bids were opened as advertised on the used Massey-Ferguson front end loader which are as follows:

GRIFFIN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY ------\$1,805.00

A. B. BAILEY -----\$1,759.21

A motion was made by Commissioner Varnum, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to accept the high bid on the loader.

No bids were received on the batteries that were advertised.

Mrs. Alice Daniels with ECAP made a report to the Board on the clients being served in Calhoun County.

A motion was made by Commissioner Shiver, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried to readvertise the NOTICE OF INTENT TO ADOPT ORDINANCES.

Mr. Corbin Cawthorn, County Engineer, met with the Board and made a report on the roads now under construction in the County.

A motion was made by Commissioner Shiver, seconded by Commissioner Varnum and duly carried to adopt a Resolution endorsing the continuation of revenue sharing. (FOR RESOLUTION, SEE SUPPLEMENTAL MINUTE BOOK 1, PAGES 146-147, SECTION C)

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to convey a deed to James and Alphine Reed in exchange for an equal amount of property next to the Cooper Park.

Mr. Ellis Melvin, County Road Superintendent, made a report to the Board on the expenditures of the Road Department for the month of April.

Mr. Eugene Carter, Secondary Road Superintendent, made a report to the Board on the expenses for the month of April.

Gene McClellan, HUD Coordinator, made a report to the Board on the progress of the HUD Program.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to give Ellen Bryant temporary aid for 3 months at \$16.10 per month for a total of \$48.30.

Chairman Tatum polled the Board on paving of 19th Street. All members agreed to pave the road.

The Board discussed the canning center and charging for the services. Chairman Tatum is to set the rates.

Commissioner Shiver brought to the Board's attention that the Churchs wanted to use the ball fields at Sam Atkins Park on Tuesday and Thursday.

The Board agreed the policy is to pay for the fields in advance - first come, first served.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to pay temporary aid to Mrs. Arthur Fant for 3 months at \$16.10 per month for a total of \$48.30.

 $\Delta$ TTFST.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to pass the Resolution on the Murphy Land Tax. (FOR RESOLUTION, SEE SUPPLEMENTAL MINUTE BOOK 1, PAGE 148, SECTION C)

Jerry Parrish came before the Board on behalf of Clegg Cooper on building up the Feddie Laramore Road. Chairman Tatum stated the Board could not afford the expense.

FUND	VOUCHER NO.	AMOUNT
FEDERAL REVENUE SHARING FINE & FORFEITURE FUND GENERAL CETA HUD COUNTY TTF #1 COUNTY TTF #2	118-127 21-23 338-364 113-119 137-147 208-223	\$ 6,320.82 17,936.86 11,025.74 609.40 4,209.44 2,004.78 102,101.96

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

101.	
	LLOYD TATUM
Willie D. Wise Clerk	
Clerk	

## BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF MAY 20, 1980

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Lloyd Tatum, Chairman, Clayton Shiver, Gene Bailey, Donnell Whitfield and Bobby Varnum. Willie D. Wise, Clerk, Sheriff William G. Smith were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by the Sheriff followed with prayer by Commissioner Shiver.

Mrs. Vilas Pope met with the Board about a parking problem at her fish camp on Chipola River.

Ms. Pam Kirkland and Ms. Jennie Hill inquired as to the rules on reserving the ball fields at the S. B. Atkins Park.

Mr. Ed Leuchs with the Apalachee Regional Planning Council met with the Board to present a midyear report on activities between the Apalachee Regional Planning Council and the Board of County Commission. Mr. Kendall Barker spoke to the Board on energy conservation.

Mr. Pumphrey met with the Board about a drainage problem by his property in the Hugh Creek area.

Mr. Pumphrey stated this was caused by a ditch dug by the County Road Department. After some discussion, the Board agreed to work with Mr. Pumphrey to get this worked out.

Mr. Bill Franklin with Midyette-Moor Insurance Agency met with the Board on the County Workmen's Compensation insurance to present a proposal.

Mrs. Marie Waldroff met with the Board about getting temporary aid. A motion was made by Commissioner Baiely, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to give temporary aid in the amojnt of \$16.10.

Mr. Ellis Melvin, County Road Superintendent, made a report to the Board on the road department.